
September 13, 1996                              

 

Social Security Administration 

xxx 

xxx 

 

Dear xyz: 

 

“Boilerplate” to be added by Jeremy. 

 

The Assassination Records Review Board is seeking certain records related to the employment history 

of  Lee Harvey Oswald, President Kennedy’s accused assassin, and Mr. Palmer Edwin McBride, an 

individual who claims to have once worked with Lee Harvey Oswald.  Please forward to the Review 

Board, within 60 days, the following information for both of these individuals: 

 

-For Lee Harvey Oswald (complete employment history): 

 

-Name and Tax Identification Number for each employer; 

 

-Period of time Mr. Oswald worked for each employer (i.e., month and year 

employment started, and month and year employment terminated). 

 

-For Palmer Edwin McBride (for the years 1955-1960 only): 

 

-Name and Tax Identification Number for each employer; 

 

-Period of time Mr. McBride worked for each employer (i.e., month and year 

employment started, and month and year employment terminated)   

 

The Review Board is not at this time requesting monetary amounts of  total wages earned or taxes 

paid by either of these two individuals. 

 

Should you have any questions regarding this request, please call me at (202) 724-0088. 

 

T. Jeremy Gunn 

General Counsel and Associate Director for Research and Analysis 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Bryans’s version 

 

  

September 13, 1996                              

 

Social Security Administration 

xxx 

xxx 

 

Dear xyz: 

 

“Boilerplate” to be added by Jeremy. 

 

The Assassination Records Review Board is seeking certain records related to the employment history 

of  Lee Harvey Oswald, the alleged assassin of President Kennedy, and Mr. Palmer Edwin McBride, 

an individual who claims to have once worked with Lee Harvey Oswald.  Please forward to the 

Review Board, within 60 days, the following information for both of these individuals: 

 

-For Lee Harvey Oswald (complete employment history): 

 

-Name and Tax Identification Number for each employer; 

 

-Period of time Mr. Oswald worked for each employer (i.e., month and year 

employment started, and month and year employment terminated). 

 

-For Palmer Edwin McBride (for the years 1955-1960 only): 

 

-Name and Tax Identification Number for each employer; 

 

-Period of time Mr. McBride worked for each employer (i.e., month and year 

employment started, and month and year employment terminated)   

 

The Review Board is not at this time requesting monetary amounts of  total wages earned or taxes 

paid by either of these two individuals. 

 

Should you have any questions regarding this request, please call me at (202) 724-0088. 

 

Sincerely, 

 



 

 

 

T. Jeremy Gunn 

General Counsel and Associate Director for Research and Analysis 

 

 

 

 


